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From:
Sent: 11 February 2020 15:29
To: _WEB_Local Plan
Subject: RE: Stroud District Local Plan Review
Attachments: 8150105932-Planning App Letter.pdf; 8150105932 plan.pdf

Categories: Consulation response

Good Afternoon,

Please see below and attached our comments on this plan.

Our Reference: 8150105932

Please find enclosed a copy of the requested plan and our general conditions, for your reference.

Our records show those pipes owned by Wales & West Utilities (WWU) in its role as a Licensed Gas Transporter (GT).
Service pipes, valves, syphons, stub connections, etc. may not be shown but their presence should be anticipated.
No warranties are therefore given in respect of it.

They also provide indications of gas pipes owned by other GTs, or otherwise privately owned, which may be present
in this area. This information is not information of WWU and WWU is unable to verify this information or to confirm
whether it is accurate or complete.

The plan must be printed in A3 size and will also need to be produced in colour. If this is not possible, we can send
you a hard copy if requested. Let me know if you require any further assistance.

Kind Regards,

Plant Protection Team, Administrative Assistant
Tel: | Email: @wwutilities.co.uk

Wales & West Utilities Ltd | Wales & West House | Spooner Close | Coedkernew | Newport | NP10 8FZ

“Our privacy notice can be found on our website (http://www.wwutilities.co.uk/legal/) or a paper copy can be provided
to you on your request. This sets out how we will collect and use information about you.”

On 3rd December 2018, WWU’s asset information became available on LinesearchbeforeUdig. (LSBUD). LSBUD is an
online search facility that allows its users to obtain the asset information and safety advice for over 75 active
members. Utility companies, Local Authorities and any Contractors working on behalf of a Local Authority, can obtain
asset location details and associated safety information free of charge. WWU charges apply for those who are
obtaining the information for the purposing of reselling. Please note; charges may apply from other asset owners.
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From 1st October 2019, if you are working on behalf of a Utility company, Local Authority or Contractor working on
behalf of a Local Authority and would still like to continue receiving asset information direct from WWU’s Plant
Protection Team, an administration fee of £36.00 + VAT will be applicable.

You can register for a LSBUD account by clicking on the following link and completing an application
https://www.linesearchbeforeudig.co.uk/

From: Local.Plan@stroud.gov.uk [mailto:Local.Plan@stroud.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 February 2020 14:13
To:
Subject: RE: Stroud District Local Plan Review

[Caution: This email has been sent from outside Wales & West Utilities]

Dear

The site you refer to is PS37 New settlement at Wisloe, a proposed site allocation in the Stroud District Local Plan:
Draft Plan for consultation November 2019.

We are currently processing responses received to public consultation on the Draft Plan and would welcome your
comments.

Full details of the Local Plan Review process are available on our website Here together with the Draft Plan
document, see p122 for details of PS37 New settlement at Wisloe.

We would appreciate receiving any comments you would like to make on the site or Draft Plan as soon as possible.

Our published programme is to prepare a final draft plan for further public consultation in the autumn 2020. In
order to meet this timetable we will be taking into account views expressed and information provided during the
consultation process, commissioning and publishing various technical studies and working further with stakeholders
during 2020.

To sign up to our consultation database and stay in touch with future stages of the Local Plan Review process, please
enter your contact details Here.

Please give me a call if you have any queries on the Draft Plan or consultation process.

Kind regards

Senior Planning Strategy Officer
Stroud District Council

Tel:

Website: http://www.stroud.gov.uk/
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Please note: Personal data is processed in accordance with the Council’s Privacy Notice. Please see our Privacy
Notice web page Sections 1 to 10 and our policies for details specifically affecting Planning and Building Control.

From:
Sent: 07 February 2020 09:24
To: _WEB_Local Plan
Subject: Stroud District Local Plan Review

Good Morning,

Wales & West Utilities have been approached in regards to a site at GL2 7AF which the local plan refers to a housing
development. I am looking into the as we have a High Pressure pipeline running through said development, can I
confirm whether WWU was contacted regarding this?

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

This email transmission and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and are intended solely for the
person or organisation to whom it is addressed. Its contents may contain legal professional or other
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete it,
without retaining it, copying it, disclosing its contents to anyone or acting upon it. You must ensure that you
have appropriate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. We
accept no responsibility for viruses. We may monitor replies to emails for operational or lawful business
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reasons. The views or opinions expressed in this email are the author's own and may not, unless expressly
stated to the contrary, reflect the views or opinions of Wales & West Utilities Limited, its affiliates or
subsidiaries. Unless expressly stated to the contrary, neither Wales & West Utilities Limited, its affiliates or
subsidiaries, their respective directors, officers or employees make any representation about, or accept any
liability for, the accuracy or completeness of such views or opinions. Wales & West Utilities Limited
Registered office: Wales & West House, Spooner Close, Celtic Springs, Coedkernew, NEWPORT NP10
8FZ Registered in England and Wales No 5046791

The information included in this e-mail is of a confidential nature and is intended only for the addressee. If you are
not the intended addressee, any disclosure, copying or distribution by you is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Disclosure to any party other than the addressee, whether inadvertent or otherwise is not intended to waive
privilege or confidentiality.
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


